DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSIONER HAMMOND
COMMISSIONER LODGE
COMMISSION SECRETARY
COMMISSION STAFF
LEGAL

FROM: STEPHEN GOODSON, POLICY ADVISOR
DATE: OCTOBER 31, 2023
SUBJECT: NOTICE OF ADOPTION OF PENDING RULE - IDAPA 31.12.01, 31.21.01,

31.26.01 AND 31.31.01; RUL-U-23-01, RUL-U-23-02, RUL-U-23-03, AND
RUL-U-23-04

BACKGROUND

On July 12" and 13" Staff conducted negotiated rulemaking sessions with stakeholders. Pursuant
to I.C. § 67-5220(3)(f), Commission Staff provided a written summary of any unresolved issues,
key information considered, and conclusions reached during and as a result of the negotiated
rulemaking.

The Negotiated Rules were updated based on public comments and were published as Proposed
Rules in the October 4,2023 Administrative Bulletin, with no public meetings scheduled. No
requests were made to hold a public hearing within 21 days of publication in the Administrative
Bulletin.

These rules are now ready to be adopted by the Commission as Pending for review by the 2024
Legislature for final approval.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS

Staff recommends the Commission direct Staff to submit the necessary forms to publish a Notice
of Rulemaking - Adoption of Pending Rule in the Administrative Bulletin.

COMMISSION DECISION

Does the Commission wish to approve Staff’s recommendations? Anything else?

IS




